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AND SOCIAL SCIENCES 228-77

December 3, 1981
Dear Roger,

Greetings! I wrote to Bischoff, to ask him a few
specific questions, and he was kind enough to go through
my entire summary list of MSS and correct dates and places.
I consider myself very fortunate. Enclosed is a copy of my
letter to him, his response, and my inventory with his
hand-written corrections. I thought you might be interested
to see it, as some of the MSS he changes are “yours".

Also, I did not know about Florence, Bibl. laur., Ash-
burn. App. 1923. I knew that Paris, BN lat. 13373 formerly
contained Jesse's tract, but I am very pleased to hear that
it still survives in an early s. ix MS from Corbie. Do you
have anything on this Florence MS- any micro-film or refer-
ences to it in publications? I will try to get what I can
on it at UCLA this weekend, but I thought if you had any
info, perhaps you would send it along with the other stuff.
Would it be possible also to see your film of Paris, BN

lat. 13373 again?

Thanks very much for the list of job openings in
history and the article on the "7 Deadlies".

As always,



